

From: Jennifer Hinden

To: Doug Young
Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0190-EX-CR-2021

Message:

Dear Mr. Young,

Skylo Technologies, Inc. (Skylo) hereby responds to your inquiry dated March 31, 2021 (Ref. No. 61033) regarding Skylo's continued need for experimental authority. Skylo respectfully seeks an extension of its experimental authorization, call sign WJ2XYA, to continue its ongoing trial testing as it works toward obtaining a permanent licensing solution for its technology.

Skylo notes that the call sign was originally granted on February 15, 2019. However, Skylo only came out of stealth-mode after securing venture funding in January 2020. It was only at that time that Skylo was able to adequately scale and hire personnel for testing and development during the later months of the license term. In addition, the Skylo engineering team has been severely limited by the COVID-19 pandemic and the associated stay-at-home orders, which have delayed development activities and experimental testing over the course of the past year. As a result, Skylo now seeks a further extension of the license as it winds down testing and works toward filing for a commercial Part 25 license, which it plans to file by May 2021.

Finally, consistent with the Commission's rules, Skylo confirms that it is neither marketing devices nor providing services for hire in conjunction with its trial testing.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel for Skylo Technologies, Inc.